# Adelante Academy School Site Council & Governance Team Meeting Minutes Tuesday, October 12, 2020 5:45 p.m- Virtual Meeting

**Meeting Attendance:** Maria Martinez, Teresa Gonzalez, Kimberley Rocha, Araceli Rodriguez, Erlinda Munoz, Lupita Gutierrez, Alma Gonzales, Stacey King, Sara Meza, Morena Cruz

A) Review/Approve minutes

Motion to approve: Maria Martinez Second: Teresa Gonzalez Discussion: None All in Favor: 7 Aye Votes. Motion passes.

B) Select/Approve Roles for SSC Members

Maria and Teresa gave a description on what each position's duties will be. Nominations are open:

- Chairperson- Stacey King- 8 of 8 votes for Stacey. Unanimous approval.
- Vice-Chair- Araceli Rodriguez-3 Sara Meza -4 Maria Martinez- 1 abstained Meza will be

Vice Chair.

- Secretary- Kim Rocha 8 of 8 votes for approval.

C) Committee Share Outs

- PC Representative- Nothing to Report. Teresa trying to keep them motivated. Main role is communication with parents and IT help. Still staying in communication with teachers.
- PTA Representative No REP as of yet. PTA is currently out of compliance.
- Safety Committee- Nothing to report. MOT is getting a lot of work orders done due to no students on campus. MOT is also working on coming in to fix the areas on campus where cement is lifting and has been a tripping hazard.
- ELAC- First ELAC meeting was held last week. Alejandra Arias was voted in as Chair and Luz Heredia was voted in as Vice- Chair. They both will share the DELAC position.
- SPARC/DELAC/DAC- Morena Cruz was present to report the first meeting was introductions. Parents on the committee are very motivated to get things done in the district. Delia Oseguera is our DAC representative and she will attend when there is something to Report. DELAC reps are Alejandra Arias and Luz Heredia.

#### D) Principal Share Out

- Dual Language High School Announcement/Update- Maria and the two other Principals were able to present to the School Board about what a high school will look like. There will be the need for a lot of parent and teacher input. Maria will be looking to the community as to what the high school will look like and how it will roll out. Maestra Munoz asked if people will be selected for this committee or will it be for everyone. Maria stated that at first it will be a community meeting. Later focus groups will be formed and chosen to develop logistics. The school will be a TK-12 dependent charter school. Union representation will stay in place as is. They will be housed on different sites. Araceli asked if this is still in the proposal phase or is this going to happen? Maria stated they are moving forward as if it is going to happen, but the board will need to officially give approval to move forward. Currently we are a small school if we move forward with this it will become a dependent charter school. The high school would follow the same model as current TK-8 and they are hoping to add an additional language to the curriculum. Updates to come. Morena Cruz stated she would like to see the high school connected to colleges in the area as motivation to the students.
- District Update on returning to school- We will not be returning back until the new year. Distance learning until then. Once we do return we will be returning as small cohorts and increase as we go on. Safety is of the highest priority. Distance Learning plan is available on the website.
- SSC member training 10/28- 4pm This will be sent out to all of our members to register. State and Federal will be hosting this meeting.
- Parent packets Beginning of the year packets went out last week. It has been communicated through all of our communication platforms. PC's will remind parents that all paperwork is due this Friday 10/16/2020.
- Pathway to the seal of Biliteracy- Moving forward with our current 6th graders who were not able to take the exam due to COVID. Only three parents have returned the interest form. Teachers are moving forward with the spanish and english writing prompts, if they pass that they will take an oral prompt test then the presentation. The letter was sent to all 6th grade students stating that they might be eligible for the pathway in 5th grade.

### F) <u>Calendar</u>

#### **October Main items:**

Parent Packets Due Breast Cancer Spirit Day Cafe con la Directoras- Completing your absentee Ballot DC trip information only for 2022- 6th and 7th grade parents Minimum Days 23-30th -Conferences via Zoom-Progress reports

## **November Main Items:**

Governance Meeting 10th Cafe con la Directora Veteran's Day-11th Thanksgiving Week off 23-27th

"Always have a grateful attitude!"

J.) Meeting Adjourned: 6:54pm K.) Next Meeting: **11/10/2020**